

Fw: ENERGY and MOECC Meeting

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 16:55:11 -0400
Attachments: MN - ENERGY Minister meets MOECC Minister on March 22 - Sent to MO on 2017-03-20.docx (42.24 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated MN for the G2 Summit that now includes a section on geothermal.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-17-17 3:30 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: ENERGY and MOECC Meeting

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the MN for the next G2 Summit on Wednesday. Can you confirm that you shared the agenda with MOECC MO? Happy to also send through their DMO.

Keley